November 3, 2025 Book “AA" - 388

November 3, 2025 Regular Session of the Beaverhead County Commissioners

The Board of Commissioners, in and for Beaverhead County, Montana, met in session
on November 3, 2025 at 9:00 a.m. in the Commissioners Room of the Beaverhead County
Courthouse. Present Commissioner John Jackson, Commissioner C. Thomas Rice,
Commissioner Michael McGinley and Commissioner Support Specialist Dana Basile.

Pledge of Allegiance

At this time, those present recited the Pledge of Allegiance aloud to begin the day.

Updates on County Projects

Road Supervisor Bob Ferris was present and reported the following. Plowed a little
snow last week. Dug test holes at the gravel pit in the big hole. Getting ready for
winter.

The following Road Department Report was submitted and scanned into the minutes:

BEAVERHEAD COUNTY ROAD WORK
October 26th to November 1st 2025
Dillon. Lima and Wisdom Areas

DILLON AREA
e Blade Lemhi. Bannack Bench
Dig Test Holes in Jackson Gravel Pit
Plow Snow on Hwy 324 and By-Way
Clean Cattle Guards on Schoolhouse
e Repairs and Maintenance
e Road Check

WISDOM AREA
e Blade Skinner Mcadows
e Equipment Move, Service and Clean
e Pump Oil Into Shop
e Check Local Roads
e Safety Meeting

LIMA AREA
e Removed Beaver Dams on South Medicine Lodge Rd and North Valley Rd
e Bladed and Watered Little Sheep Creek, Reeder Rd. Munday Ln
e Rock Raked on Reeder and Little Sheep Creek
* Cleaned Out Birch/Willow Creek Winter Channel on Little Sheep Creek
e  Moved Equipment and Equipment Repair
e  Checked Local Roads

e Safety Meeting

Fairgrounds Manager Justin Kellabrew, Clerk and Recorder Stacey Reynolds, Facilities
Supervisor Shonna Graham, MSU Extension Agent Jack Bazemore, GIS Coordinator
Tracy Sawyer, Land Use Sanitarian Tom Wagenknecht, Food Use Sanitarian Joyce
Pollastro, Weeds Supervisor Amber Burch, County Attorney Sky Jones and
Superintendent Mike Miller joined the meeting.

Jack mentioned that he has been at conferences for the last two weeks. This week he is
finishing a grant for the emergency livestock trailer. December 16 from 6-9p he has a
board training with Dan Clark at the fairgrounds.

Tom added landfill report- one truck burned labor day weekend, one is stuck at Dell. Lots
of machine/equip issues. Crushed all the cars last month and the area is getting cleaned
up. DEQ is coming Wednesday to look over the site. Solid Waste meeting Wednesday
afternoon.

Justin mentioned fairgrounds pretty quiet. Keeping stalls cleaned for traveling with horses.
He is working on electrical projects.

388



November 3, 2025 Book “AA™ - 389

Joyce commented that she is finishing up inspections. She went to look into a mice issue
off Kentucky which is due to a possible hoarding issue. It is becoming a nuisance to
surrounding neighbors.

Stacey mentioned tomorrow is municipal elections so the breakroom is off limits
tomorrow.

Shonna added the Sean is back this week. She will be gone for the next two days, Sean
and Alexis will be on call. Boiler inspection is on Thursday. Last week there was a lot of
plumbing fixes in the jail. She sent for parts to get all fixed. This weekend she changed
the clocks for Daylight Savings.

Mike commented he has a Zoom meeting for a Reichle student. Jackson teacher
evaluation. Missoula conference on Friday.

Amber mentioned she got a few machines at Beaverhead Motorsports for repairs.
Working on grants.

Tracy added working on Jackson Gravel Pit last week. Looking to change phone system.
McGinley added we should talk to Karli King about changing the systems.

Sky mentioned staying busy with cases split between him and Margot. No applications
yet for county attorney vacancy from Coty leaving. Margot is now Chief Deputy County

Attorney.

Chamber Update

Chamber President, Rebecca Jones was present and updated the Commissioners with
the following. There was a successful Fall Fest- probably 400-500 people there. There
was a business after hours Stocktoberfest with about 50 people there. This week is at
Atomic79 for networking. Next event is Parade of Lights in December. County will light
the tree with Santa to start the parade/festival. There is no candy to be thrown from the
floats according to City Ordinance and Chamber insurance. Her last day with the
Chamber will be November 14. She will now be working with the Barrett Hospital
Foundation. The chamber position will be posted this week to find the replacement.

City Update

The City of Dillon Mayor, John McGinley was present and reported not a lot. They are
planning for next summer street and alley committee doing seal coat on more streets in
the city. If you see anything that needs to be fixed before, let them know. They need to
get the gutters cleaned prior. Hopefully by Wednesday night there will be a new chief of
police. He recommended and now the council needs to appoint. The Wendland case
should have resolution soon as well. The new police car with the wrap should be
completed soon.

Recess
At 12:00 noon, Commissioner Jackson recessed the meeting. At 1:30 p.m.,
Commissioner Jackson, Commissioner McGinley and Commissioner Rice reconvened

the meeting with Assistant Dana Basile present. l

Discussion- Free Sober Rides Reimbursement Clarification

Present: Maria Emmer-Aanes, Natalie Paulbeck, Joel Stewart, Stacey Reynolds, Sky
Jones, Shannon Burkenpas, Becky Hankinson, Joe Aanes

Maria wanted to address the Commissioners to clarify the reimbursement issues that
were brought up at the last Commissioners meeting.

Sky began with stating the purpose for today is to clarify the process, facts and DUI
Task Force goals and how they are trying to accomplish those goals. The DUI Task

389



November 3, 2025 - Book “AA" - 390

Force is evolving and improving. The goal is to reduce people driving home drunk on
Labor Day Weekend. As a Task Force they want to make sure they are doing this
effectively and to develop and grow to be a resource for the county.

Maria elaborated on her last four years running Sober Rides with the Task Force.
Rice asked about the rides from the fair or houses to the bars.

Maria added this year they expanded the sober rides to pick them up as a preventative
measure.

McGinley asked about the mission statement on the paper she gave them state “Sober
Rides Home...” so that conflicts with that. Sky answered with saying if they don’t have a
vehicle downtown to drive then the want to drive is taken away.

McGinley added that if it is a tourism thing then they have the money to spend, not free
services. The log says took someone to McDonalds, Grant, Argenta, etc.

McGinley asked about her getting paid to do this. This is a big concern for him. If she is
on the board, she should not be making money off the program as a voting member.
Sky added as far as contracting her services, she is the best for coordinating and
scheduling, and promoting. He stated it was a vote from the Task Force to compensate
her starting last year.

McGinley again stated concern with her being paid and asked about them being over
budget.

Maria added that she raised $12000 and then the rest was supposed to be from
restitution funds.

McGinley asked again about the funds being short. The list in front of them says they
are $3000 short.

Maria stated she doesn't know.

McGinley said last week they approved to pay the drivers because they couldn't come
to a quorum.

Maria added she is asking for recommendations for improvements.

McGinley added he doesn't approve paying board member to do projects- its a gray
area.

Sky added he agrees but in this case it needs to be a clear statement and the board is
in agreeance to use this money.

Maria added she doesn’t do it to get paid, if they don’t want to pay her this year she is
okay with it. She started as a volunteer.

Joel added it is a very successful program. Giving rides to the bars he supports
because people don't want to leave their car in the parking lot overnight. If they take the
vehicle out of the mix then better. The numbers were minimal for giving DUIs over the
weekend.

Joe elaborated on the drivers side of the evening.

Natalie clarified there was a lot of people calling for rides to go to the hospital to check
on the girl that was possible OD. Then the hospital called to have the group of college
aged kids picked up from the hospital.

McGinley added if its to him- no you don’t pay board members, no you don't give rides
to the fairgrounds or to the hospital.

Shannon clarified there are 13 board members, no one else is paid for their efforts.

Jackson asked how many other counties do this program. Maria answered Helena
does.

Joel clarified that the person in the medical emergency was not transported, her friends
were to go check on her.

390



November 3, 2025 Book AA - 391

Jackson added he doesn’t think this is a Commissioner issue- this needs to be with their
board. Stick to the budget.

Rice asked how much the budget is over. Maria said she believes $82.

McGinley added he would drastically ask the board to reconsider paying her since she
is Vice.

Rice asked if any of the sponsors ask for the recap/dollar distribution.
Maria said she hands out a summary each year.

Maria thanked the Commissioners for their feedback.
No actions were taken by the Commissioners.

Action on Previous Meeting Minutes

The minutes of the October 27, 2025 meeting were read and the following motion was
made:

MOTION: Commissioner Rice moved and Commissioner McGinley
seconded that the minutes be approved. A verbal vote was
taken and the motion carried unanimously.

Public Comments on Subjects Under County Jurisdiction Not on Agenda

New or Unfinished Business/Other Topics of Discussion

Deputy Fields requested an audience with the Commissioners regarding issues with the

detour on highway 91. He would like the Commissioners to consider an emergency speed

limit ordinance on Pioneer Drive to get ahead of the potential accidents when winter .
weather sets in.

Routine matters occupied the attention of the Board for the remainder of the day.

Payment of Invoices

The Commissioners reviewed and approved invoices for a total of $31,106.77 beginning
with check #219060 and ending with check #219089. The Invoice Payment Schedule is
located in the Financial Administrator's Office.

Public Comments on Subjects Under County Jurisdiction

Adjourn

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned
at 5:00 p.m.

Attest: Q\\\\MT\\&L\»} Approved:

" Clerk of the Board

the Board

391



